
From: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Sent: 6/15/2011 11:52:13 AM 
To: 'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Hydo test 

Comm. Simon, 

Just wanted you to know I will be staffing and coordinating your hydro test inspection. Am out of office this 
week, but reachable any time by blackberry and phone. Please do not hesitate to call if you have questions or 
concerns. 

In the meantime, I will coordinated the details and logistic for July 11 with you staff. 

Best regards, 

Jennifer Dowdell 
Director, Regulatory Relations 
W: 415-973-2904 
BB cell: 415-516-8347 
Personal cell: 415-309-1865 
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